STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
September 14, 1982

BRUCE KING P.O BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LARRY KEHOE (505) 393-6161
SECRETARY

G. P. Sims Estate
P. 0. Box 1046
Eunice, New Mexico 88231

Gentlemen:

Attached are copies of Forms C-103 indicating the shut in status of the
Vivian Gulf Wells Nos.1 in Unit D and 2 in Unit C of Section 30, T-22-S,
R-38-E.

Since these wells have been shut in since 1969, and since Division Rule
202 only permits the District office of the OCD to approve temporary aban-
donment for a period not to exceed two years, we are unable to approve the
forms and they have been marked "For Record Only."

The Division is making a study or temporarily abandoned wells and you will
be notified if and when it is necessary for you to make a further filing
on these wells.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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